From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 11:19 AM
Subject: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Dear all,

Licensing Act 2003
Reference: 2023/01869/LAPR
Premises: Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

| am contacting you as you made a representation against the above application,
which will now be determined by the Licensing Sub-Committee. Information
regarding the hearing will be sent in due course.

Following on from the initial application, the applicant has had successful mediation
and discussions with | of the Seagrave Road Residents Association
and has proposed amendments to the original application submitted.

The applicant has proposed the following amendments which will take effect if the
licence is granted. These are as follows:

Part 3 — Operating Schedule

The applicant is happy to restrict the licence for a limited period, which will end
318t January 2028.

This means if the licence is granted, it will expire and no longer be valid after the
date above.

Hours applied for — sale of alcohol
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 to 22:30 hours (Previously applied 10:00 to 22:45)
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 22:45 hours (as per the application)

The opening hours

Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 23:00 (as per the application)
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Please let me know if the time limit to the licence and reduction of the sale of
alcohol Sunday to Wednesday addresses the concerns raised in your
objection, and you are minded to withdraw? If you are minded to withdraw,
please reply back to this email and confirm that your representation is
withdrawn. If you are not minded to withdraw, you will be invited to attend a
licensing sub-committee to provide your representation and supporting
evidence verbally.

If you have any further queries, please contact me directly.

Kind regards

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer
Licensing

The Economy Department



From: I

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Hi

No it is like a joke only 15 minutes of change and no change in opening times.
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From: I

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 11:21 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

| confirm | will withdraw my objection based on these new revisions.

Kind regards,

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 11:26 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 11:59 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

| confirm | will withdraw my objection based on these new revisions.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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From: I

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 5:00 PM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Dear Lorna,
| confirm | will withdraw my objection based on these new revisions.

Thanks,

From [

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 5:19 PM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Hi Lorna,

Hope you are well.

| confirm | will withdraw my objection based on these new revisions.

Kind regards,
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From: [
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 5:51 PM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Dear Launa,

| confirm | will withdraw my objection based on these new revisions.

Many thanks

From: |
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 6:09 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 6:48 PM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Hello Lorna,

Thank you for getting in touch, with regards to the application and the revised amendments

| can confirm | will withdraw my objection based on these new revisions.
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Kind Regards

From: I

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 4:56 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Good Lorna,

I confirm | will withdraw my objection based on these new revisions.

Best regards / Atenciosamente / Cordialement

From: I

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 11:39 AM
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

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 12:39 AM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

cc: I

Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Dear Licensing Team,
My representation is withdrawn.

Kind regards
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From: [

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 7:26 PM
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Hi,

| confirm that i withdraw my objection based on these new terms.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

From: -

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Amended Application - Padel Social Club Empress Place London SW6 1TW

Dear Lorna,

Further to our discussion today, confirming that | will withdraw my objection based on the new
agreement conditons set out below and ahppy to attend a hearing should this still need to go ahead
in January.

Thanks and best wishes
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